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Introduction 
• This monthly current awareness service, produced by Mark Norman at the NFER Library, highlights 

recent reports, publications and useful documents from prominent educational research-related 
websites. 

• Items are arranged by organisation, whose websites have been reviewed for useful information. If 
nothing relevant has been found, they are not included, but may be included in future. 

• Copyright of items listed in ontheweb remains with the copyright owners of the websites listed. It 
is not meant to be exhaustive and inclusion is not an endorsement of an organisation's website. 

• If you find this service useful, have any comments or are aware of useful websites, please contact 
enquiries@nfer.ac.uk who will add them to our list for review. 

 
National Foundation for Educational Research Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nfer.ac.uk/  
Publication 
search: 

http://www.nfer.ac.uk/utility-pages/advanced-search.cfm  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.nfer.ac.uk/latest-news/nferdirect/  
Arts education 
 
 
 
Home 
education 
 
 
Teacher 
workloads 

Jones, M. and Downing, D. (2006). Broadening the spectrum: an evaluation of the 
professional development opportunities for teachers and youth workers offered by 
the Image & Identity scheme. Slough: NFER. http://www.nfer.ac.uk/research-
areas/pims-data/summaries/broadening-the-spectrum.cfm 
 
Kendall, S. and Atkinson, M. (2006). Some perspectives on home educated 
children. Slough: NFER. http://www.nfer.ac.uk/research-areas/pims-
data/summaries/home-educated-children.cfm 
 
Easton, C., Eames, A., Wilson, R., Walker, M. and Sharp, C. (2006). Evaluation of 
the National Remodelling Team (NRT): year 3. Slough: NFER. 
http://www.nfer.ac.uk/research-areas/pims-data/summaries/evaluation-of-the-
national-remodelling-team-nrt-year-3.cfm  

 
ACT Department of Education and Training  Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.decs.act.gov.au/  
Publications http://www.decs.act.gov.au/publicat/publicat.htm  
Disabilities ACT Department of Education and Training (2006). Future pathways for people with 

a disability. Canberra, ACT: ACT DET. 
http://www.decs.act.gov.au/publicat/pdf/DisabilityFuturePathways2006.pdf  

 
Adult Learning Australia  Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.ala.asn.au  
Publications http://www.ala.asn.au/pubs.html  
Adult learning, 
Older workers 

McIntyre, J. (2005). Adult learning and Australia's ageing population. Canberra, 
ACT: ALA. http://www.ala.asn.au/docs/Ageing_learning_JMc.pdf  
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Australia Parliament Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aph.gov.au  
SENATE 
What’s new: 

http://www.aph.gov.au/Senate/reports.htm  

REPRESENTATIVES  
What’s new 

http://www.aph.gov.au/house/house_news/index.htm  

International 
education 

Dow, C. (2006). Education services for overseas students Legislation 
Amendment (2006 Measures No.1) Bill 2006. Canberra, ACT: Parliamentary 
Library, Department of Parliamentary Services. 
http://www.aph.gov.au/library/pubs/BD/2006-07/07bd013.pdf  

 
Australian Childhood Foundation Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.childhood.org.au  
Research: http://www.childhood.org.au/research/reports.asp  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.childhood.org.au/about/updates.asp  
Children's 
attitudes 

Tucci, J., Mitchell, J. and Goddard, C. (2006). Every child needs a hero. A report 
tracking Australian children's concerns and attitudes about childhood. Ringwood, 
VIC: ACF. 
http://www.childhood.org.au/downloads/2006%20Every%20Child%20needs%20a%
20hero%20Report.pdf  

 
Australian Education Union Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aeufederal.org.au/  
Latest news http://www.aeufederal.org.au/Publications/index2.html  
  
Citizenship 
education 
 
 
Qualification 
reform 

Australian Education Union (2006). The AEU submission to the Inquiry by the Joint 
Standing Committee on Electoral Matters into Civics and Electoral Education. 
Southbank, VIC: AEU. http://www.aeufederal.org.au/Publications/CCsub2006.pdf  

Australian Education Union (2006). AEU response to the report Australian 
Certificate of Education – exploring a way forward. Southbank, VIC: AEU. 
http://www.aeufederal.org.au/Publications/aceresp2006.pdf  

 
Australian Institute of Family Studies Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aifs.gov.au/  
Publications: http://www.aifs.gov.au/institute/pubs/pubsmenu.html  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.aifs.gov.au/institute/lists/aifs-alert.html  
Childcare, 
Parent-carer 
relationship 

Hand, K. and Wise, S. (2006). Parenting partnerships in culturally diverse child care 
settings. A care provider perspective. Melbourne, VIC: AIFS. 
http://www.aifs.gov.au/institute/pubs/rp36/rp36.pdf  

 
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aihw.gov.au  
Publications: http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.aihw.gov.au/mediacentre/subscribe.cfm  
Homelessness, 
Vulnerable 
children 

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare (2006). Homeless children in SAAP 2004-
05. Canberra, ACT: AIHW. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/aus/bulletin48/bulletin48.pdf  
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Australian Policy Online Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.apo.org.au/ 
Education: http://www.apo.org.au/education.shtml 
ICT, 
Mathematics, 
Science, Rural 
schools 
 
 
Mathematics 
education, 
School 
leadership 
 
 
 
School 
leadership 
 
 
 
Teacher 
workforce 
 
 
Teaching 
profession 

Lyons, T., Cooksey, R., Panizzon, D., Parnell, A. and Pegg, J. (2006). Science, ICT 
and mathematics education in rural and regional Australia. Armidale, NSW: 
University of New England, National Centre of Science, ICT and Mathematics 
Education for Rural and Regional Australia. 
http://simerr.une.edu.au/national_survey/Report/index.html 

Bishop, A., Clarke, B. and Morony, W. (2006). Professional learning using the 
mathematical standards. Acton, ACT: ANU, Australian Institute for Teaching and 
School Leadership. 
http://www.teachingaustralia.edu.au/home/What%20we%20are%20saying/plums%2
0final%20report%20final.pdf  

Ingvarson, L., Anderson, M., Gronn, P. and Jackson, A. (2006). Standards for school 
leadership: a critical review of the literature. Acton, ACT: ANU, Australian Institute for 
Teaching and School Leadership. 
http://www.teachingaustralia.edu.au/home/What%20we%20are%20saying/sfslfinal_li
treview%20final.pdf  

Leigh, A. and Ryan, C. (2006). How and why has teacher quality changed in 
Australia? Canberra, ACT: ANU, Research School of Social Sciences. 
http://econrsss.anu.edu.au/~aleigh/pdf/TrendsTeacherQuality.pdf  

Ingvarson, L. and Kleinhenz, E. (2006). Standards for advanced teaching. A review 
of national and international developments. Acton, ACT: Australian Institute for 
Teaching and School Leadership. 
http://www.teachingaustralia.edu.au/home/What%20we%20are%20saying/adv%20st
ds%20final.pdf  

 
Australian Vice-Chancellors’ Committee Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.avcc.edu.au/ 
Publications: http://www.avcc.edu.au/content.asp?page=/publications/index.htm 
Economic 
activity, 
Research 

Australian Vice-Chancellors' Committee (2006). AVCC submission to the Productivity 
Commission Research Study on public support for science and innovation. 
Canberra, ACT: AVCC. 
http://www.avcc.edu.au/../documents/publications/policy/submissions/AVCC-
Submission-to-Productivity-Commission-Aug2006.pdf  

 
Barnardo’s Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.barnardos.org.uk  
Resources: http://www.barnardos.org.uk/resources.htm  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.barnardos.org.uk/email_subscription_form.htm  
Children's 
attitudes, 
Looked after 
children 

Barnardo's (2006). Failed by the system. The views of young care leavers on their 
educational experiences. Ilford: Barnardo’s. 
http://www.barnardos.org.uk/failed_by_the_system_report.pdf  
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Brotherhood of St Lawrence Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.bsl.org.au  
Publications: http://www.bsl.org.au/main.asp?PageId=31&iMainMenuPageId=31  
Transition 
from school, 
Wellbeing 

Boese, M. and Scutella, R. (2006). Social barometer: challenges facing Australian 
youth. Fitzroy, VIC: BSL. 
http://www.bsl.org.au/pdfs/BSL_Social_Barometer_youth_challenges.pdf  

 
Care Commission Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.carecommission.com/  
Publications: http://www.carecommission.com/publications/index.php 
Children's 
Services 
Inspection 

HM Inspectorate of Education and Care Commission (2006). Report on the 
integrated inspection of early education and childcare services in Scotland. 
Edinburgh: Care Commission. 
http://www.carecommission.com/publications/documents/280.pdf  

 
Center on Education Policy Country: USA 
 
Website: http://www.cep-dc.org  
Recent 
reports: 

http://www.cep-dc.org/recent.htm  

EMAIL ALERT Email cep-dc@cep-dc.org subject line = mailing list 
NCLB Act, 
School funding 

Center on Education Policy (2006). Title I Funds – Who's gaining and who's losing: 
school year 2006-07 update. Washington, DC: CEP. 
http://www.ctredpol.org/pubs/titleIFundsGainingLosing/TitleIFundingPaper.pdf  

 
Centre for the Economics of Education (CEE) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://cee.lse.ac.uk  
Publications: http://cee.lse.ac.uk/pubs/default.asp  
Benefits of 
education 
 
 
Benefits of 
education 

Dearden, L., McGranahan, L. and Sianesi, B. (2004). Returns to education for the 
'marginal learner': evidence from the BCS70. London: CEE, LSE. 
http://cee.lse.ac.uk/cee%20dps/ceedp45.pdf  

Powdthavee, N. and Vignoles, A. (2006). Using rate of return analyses to understand 
sector skill needs. London: CEE, LSE. http://cee.lse.ac.uk/cee%20dps/ceedp70.pdf  

 
Childline Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.childline.org.uk  
Publications: http://www.childline.org.uk/Publications.asp  
Safeguarding ChildLine (2006). What children and young people tell ChildLine about physical 

abuse. London: ChildLine. http://www.nspcc.org.uk/documents/Caenotes-physical-
abuse.pdf  

 
Children’s’ Society Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk  
Media 
releases 

http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk/whoareyou/media/SG_Feature/7324/0/  

Vulnerable 
children 
 
 

The Children's Society (2006). Safe and sound. Lessons from America. London: 
Children's Society. http://www.the-childrens-
society.org.uk/media/pdf/Campaigns/US_report.pdf 

http://www.bsl.org.au
http://www.bsl.org.au/main.asp?PageId=31&iMainMenuPageId=31
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http://www.the-childrens
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Youth justice Wilson, D. and Rees, G. (Eds) (2006). Just justice. A study into black young 
people's experiences of the youth justice system. London: Children's Society. 
http://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/media/pdf/Campaigns/Just_Justice_Full_Report.
pdf 

 
Commission for Social Care Inspection  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.csci.org.uk/  
Publications: http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/publications.aspx  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/get_our_email_newsletter.aspx  
Boarding 
schools, 
Wellbeing 

Morgan, R. (2006). Boarding school placement. A children's views report. London: 
CSCI. http://www.csci.gov.uk/pdf/boarding_school_placements.pdf  

 
Council of Ministers of Education Canada Country: Canada 
 
Website: http://www.cmec.ca/index.en.html  
Publications: http://www.cmec.ca/publications/listselect.english.stm?Unit=&question=&SortOrder=

Date+DESC  
Parent - 
school 
relationship 

EKOS Research Associates (2006). Investing in their future. A survey of student and 
parental support for learning. Toronto, ON: CMEC. 
http://www.cmec.ca/postsec/invest.en.pdf  

 
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.communities.gov.uk/  
Publications http://www.communities.gov.uk/index.asp?id=1502298  
  
Crime 
prevention, 
Diversionary 
activities 

Department for Communities and Local Government (2006). Youth training and 
diversion in the Fire and Rescue Service. A good practice guide. London: DCLG. 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/pub/91/YouthTrainingandDiversionintheFireandResc
ueServiceAGoodPracticeGuide_id1502091.pdf  

 
Department for Education and Skills DfES  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.dfes.gov.uk 
Research http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp  
14-19, VET 
programmes 
 
 
 
Childcare 
markets 
 
Children's 
attitudes, 
Educational 
policy 
 
Children's 
Services 
markets 
 
Educational 
psychology 

O'Donnell, L., Golden, S., McCrone, T., Rudd, P. and Walker, M. (2006). Evaluation 
of Increased Flexibility for 14-16 Year Olds Programme: delivery for Cohorts 3 and 4 
and the future. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR790.pdf 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers (2006). DfES Children's Services: The childcare market. 
London: DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW73.pdf 

Neary, S. and Drake, K.A. (2006). DfES Children and Youth Board 2005-2006 
Independent Evaluation Report. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR793.pdf 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers (2006). DfES Children's Services: overarching report on 
Children's Services markets. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW76.pdf 

Farrell, P., Woods, K., Lewis, S., Rooney, S., Squires, G. and O'Connor, M. (2006). 
A review of the functions and contribution of educational psychologists in England 
and Wales in light of 'Every Child Matters: Change for Children'. London: DfES. 

http://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/media/pdf/Campaigns/Just_Justice_Full_Report
http://www.csci.org.uk/
http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/publications.aspx
http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/get_our_email_newsletter.aspx
http://www.csci.gov.uk/pdf/boarding_school_placements.pdf
http://www.cmec.ca/index.en.html
http://www.cmec.ca/publications/listselect.english.stm?Unit=&question=&SortOrder
http://www.cmec.ca/postsec/invest.en.pdf
http://www.communities.gov.uk/
http://www.communities.gov.uk/index.asp?id=1502298
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Family support 
services 
 
 
Fostering 
markets 
 
 
FE Student 
finance 
 
Home 
education, 
Traveller 
children 
 
Prison 
education 
 
 
Statistical 
modelling 
 
 
 
Workplace 
learning 
 
 
Youth activities 

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR792.pdf 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers (2006). DfES Children's Services: The market for parental 
and family support services. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW72.pdf 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers (2006). DfES Children's Services: Children's homes and 
fostering. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW74.pdf 

Tyers, C. and Bates, P. (2006). Learner Support Funds: Second Evaluation. 
London: DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW78.pdf 

Ivatts, A. (2006). The situation regarding the current policy, provision and practice in 
elective home education for Gypsy, Roma and traveller children. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW77.pdf 

 
Halsey, K., Martin, K. and White, R. (2006). The implementation of OLASS: 
assessing its early impact and examining the key challenges - Phase 2 Report. 
London: DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR794.pdf 

Fielding, A. and Goldstein, H. (2006). Cross-classified and multiple membership 
structures in multilevel models: An Introduction and review. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR791.pdf 

Shaw, N., Starks, L., Hopwood, V., O'Neill, L., Wilton, M., Laxton, C. and Serr, A. 
(2006). Evaluation of the Union Learning Fund (2001-2005). London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR789.pdf 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers (2006). DfES Children's Services: The market for 
provision of positive activities for young people. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW75.pdf 

 
Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.dwp.gov.uk  
Recent 
Publications 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/recent.asp  

  
Child support, 
Parental 
attitudes 
 
Economic 
activity, 
Families 
 
Single parents, 
Welfare 
 
 
VET, Work 
skills 

Atkinson, A., McKay, S. and Dominy, N. (2006). Future policy options for child 
support: the views of parents. London: DWP. 
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/asd5/rports2005-2006/rrep380.pdf  

Iacovou, M. and Berthoud, R. (2006). The economic position of large families. 
London: DWP. http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/asd5/rports2005-2006/rrep358.pdf  

Dolton, P., Azevedo, J.P. and Smith, J. (2006). The econometric evaluation of the 
New Deal for Lone Parents. London: DWP. 
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/asd5/rports2005-2006/rrep356.pdf  

Dench, S., Hillage, J. and Coare, P. (2006). The impact of training on unemployed, 
low-qualified adults. A systematic review. London: DWP. 
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/asd5/rports2005-2006/rrep375.pdf  
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Department of Education and Science (DES) Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.education.ie/  

Publications: http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?maincat=22823&pcategory=17216&ecatego
ry=17237&language=EN&link=&page=1   

Transition 
from school  
 
 
Traveller 
children 

Watson, D., McCoy, S. and Gorby, S. (2006). The Post-Leaving Certificate section in 
Ireland: A multivariate analysis of educational and employment outcomes. Dublin: 
DES. http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/esri_plc_report.pdf 

Inspectorate of the Department of Education and Science (2006). Survey of traveller 
education provision. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_survey_traveller_education_provisio
n.pdf (1 Mb) 

 
Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.dest.gov.au/  
Publications 
search: 

http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/  
Apprenticeships Gorgens, T. and Ryan, C. (2006). The impact of additional educational 

qualifications for early school leavers. Canberra, ACT: DEST. 
http://www.dest.gov.au/sectors/research_sector/publications_resources/profiles/ad
ditional_educational_qualifications_early_school_leavers.htm  

 
Department of Family and Community Services (DFACS) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.facs.gov.au/  
Publications http://www.facs.gov.au/internet/facsinternet.nsf/aboutfacs/publications.htm  
  
Citizenship 
education 

MacCallum, J., Palmer, D., Wright, P., Cumming-Potvin, W., Northcote, J., Brooker, 
M. and Tero, C. (2006). Community building through intergenerational exchange 
programs 2006. Report to the National Youth Affairs Research Scheme (NYARS). 
Canberra, ACT: DFACS. 
http://www.facs.gov.au/internet/facsinternet.nsf/vIA/youthpubs/$file/community_build
ing.pdf  

 
Education.au Ltd Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.educationau.edu.au  
Publications: http://www.educationau.edu.au/papers/index.html  
E-learning Watson, H. and White, G. (2006). mLearning in education. Dulwich, SA: 

Education.au Ltd. 
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/site/mLearning.
pdf  

 
Estyn  Country: UK - Wales 
 
Website: http://www.estyn.gov.uk  
Research: http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications.asp  
Physical 
Education, 
Sport 
 
 
 
 

Estyn (2006). PE and School Sport Action Plan. An in depth look at progress made in 
the implementation of the PESS Action Plan. Cardiff: Estyn. 
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/PESS_Report.pdf  

 

http://www.education.ie/
http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?maincat=22823&pcategory=17216&ecatego
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/esri_plc_report.pdf
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_survey_traveller_education_provisio
http://www.dest.gov.au/
http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication
http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/
http://www.dest.gov.au/sectors/research_sector/publications_resources/profiles/ad
http://www.facs.gov.au/
http://www.facs.gov.au/internet/facsinternet.nsf/aboutfacs/publications.htm
http://www.facs.gov.au/internet/facsinternet.nsf/vIA/youthpubs/
http://www.educationau.edu.au
http://www.educationau.edu.au/papers/index.html
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/site/mLearning
http://www.estyn.gov.uk
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications.asp
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/PESS_Report.pdf
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Welsh 
education 

Estyn (2006). Cwricwlwm Cymreig Phase 2. Cardiff: Estyn. 
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/Y_Cwricwlwm_Cymreig.pdf  

 
Families Commission Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz  
Publications: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php  
Families, 
Parenting 

Robertson, J. (2006). New Zealanders' satisfaction with family relationships and 
parenting. Wellington: Families Commission. 
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/blueskies-robertson.pdf  

 
Financial Services Authority  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.fsa.gov.uk/  
Reports: http://www.fsa.gov.uk/Pages/Library/Publications_by_date/2006/index.shtml  
Financial 
literacy 

National Centre for Social Research (2006). Personal finance education in schools: a 
UK benchmark study. London: FSA. http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pubs/consumer-
research/crpr50.pdf  

 
General Teaching Council for England (GTCE)  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.gtce.org.uk  
What’s new: http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp  
Education 
systems 
 
 
 
Professional 
development 

General Teaching Council for England (2006). Promoting quality in learning: does 
England have the answer? London: GTCE. 
http://www.gtce.org.uk/?view=pdf&itemId=171312&fileName=020-QUEST-(ROM-
33).pdf  

Bolam, R. and Weindling, D. (2006). Synthesis of research and evaluation projects 
concerned with capacity-building through teachers' professional development. 
London: GTCE. 
http://www.gtce.org.uk/shared/contentlibs/126795/93128/168771/report.pdf  

 
Higher Education Funding Council for England (HEFCE) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.hefce.ac.uk  
Reports: http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/  
Equality Higher Education Funding Council (2006). HEFCE Single Equality Scheme. 

Consultation. Bristol: HEFCE. 
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/hefce/2006/06_28/06_28.pdf  

 
Improvement and Development Agency (IDeA)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.idea-knowledge.gov.uk  
Play Department for Culture Media and Sport (2006). Time for play. Encouraging greater 

play opportunities for children and young people. London: IDeA. http://www.idea-
knowledge.gov.uk/idk/aio/5194657  

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/Y_Cwricwlwm_Cymreig.pdf
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/blueskies-robertson.pdf
http://www.fsa.gov.uk/
http://www.fsa.gov.uk/Pages/Library/Publications_by_date/2006/index.shtml
http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pubs/consumer
http://www.gtce.org.uk
http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp
http://www.gtce.org.uk/?view=pdf&itemId=171312&fileName=020-QUEST-(ROM
http://www.gtce.org.uk/shared/contentlibs/126795/93128/168771/report.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/hefce/2006/06_28/06_28.pdf
http://www.idea-knowledge.gov.uk
http://www.idea
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Institute for Employment Studies (IES)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.employment-studies.co.uk  
New 
publications 

http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pubs/listing.php?id=new  

Work skills, 
Workplace 
learning 

Newton, B., Miller, L. and Braddell, A. (2006). Learning through work: literacy, 
language, numeracy and IT skills development in low-paid, low-skilled workplaces. 
Brighton: IES. http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/434.pdf (audit) 

http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/433.pdf  (literature review) 

 
Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ippr.org.uk 
Education: http://www.ippr.org.uk/policyareas/?id=1224 
EMAIL ALERT: http://www.ippr.org.uk/keepintouch/register.asp 
14-19 
pathways, 
Rural schools 
 
 
Attainment, 
Looked after 
children 

Midgley, A. and Bradshaw, R. (2006). Should I stay or should I go? Rural youth 
transitions. London: IPPR. 
http://www.ippr.org.uk/ecomm/files/Ruralyouthshouldistay.pdf  

Maxwell, D., Sodha, S. and Stanley, K. (2006). An asset account for looked after 
children. A proposal to improve educational outcomes for children in care. London: 
IPPR. 
http://www.ippr.org/ecomm/files/ANASSETACCOUNTFORLOOKEDAFTERCHILD
REN.pdf 

 
Joseph Rowntree Foundation (JRF) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.jrf.org.uk  
Ethnic 
minorities, 
Transition 

Cassidy, C., O'Connor, R. and Dorrer, N. (2006). Young people's experiences of 
transition to adulthood. A study of minority ethnic and white young people. York: 
JRF. http://www.jrf.org.uk/bookshop/eBooks/9781859354841.pdf 

 
Learning & Skills Council (LSC)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.lsc.gov.uk  
What’s new: http://www.lsc.gov.uk/National/Documents/WhatsNew.htm  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.lsc.gov.uk/register.asp  

Annual Report 
 
 
 
 
Disabilities, FE 
funding 
 
 
 
Work skills 

Learning and Skills Council (2006). Leading change. The Learning and Skills 
Council's Annual Report and Accounts 2005-06. London: LSC. 
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/AnnualReport2006/pdf/LSC_full_report_2006.pdf  

Learning and Skills Council (2006). Through inclusion to excellence - An analysis of 
the responses. London: LSC. 
http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/consultation/nat-
throughinclusiontoexcellenceananalysisofresponses-re-july2006.pdf  

Learning and Skills Council (2006). Skills in England 2005 - Volumes 1-3. London: 
LSC. http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/Lsc/2006/research/commissioned/nat-
skillsinengland2005vol1-re-july2006.pdf  (1.5 Mb) 

http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/commissioned/nat-
skillsinengland2005vol2-re-july2006.pdf  Report (1.5 Mb) 

http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/commissioned/nat-
skillsinengland2005vol3-re-july2006.pdf  Regional and local evidence 

http://www.employment-studies.co.uk
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pubs/listing.php?id=new
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/434.pdf
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/433.pdf
http://www.ippr.org.uk
http://www.ippr.org.uk/policyareas/?id=1224
http://www.ippr.org.uk/keepintouch/register.asp
http://www.ippr.org.uk/ecomm/files/Ruralyouthshouldistay.pdf
http://www.ippr.org/ecomm/files/ANASSETACCOUNTFORLOOKEDAFTERCHILD
http://www.jrf.org.uk
http://www.jrf.org.uk/bookshop/eBooks/9781859354841.pdf
http://www.lsc.gov.uk
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/National/Documents/WhatsNew.htm
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/register.asp
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/AnnualReport2006/pdf/LSC_full_report_2006.pdf
http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/consultation/nat
http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/Lsc/2006/research/commissioned/nat
http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/commissioned/nat
http://readingroom.lsc.gov.uk/LSC/2006/research/commissioned/nat


 

© NFER 2006 
Page 10 of 16 

 
Learning & Skills Network  Country: UK 
 
Website: https://www.lsneducation.org.uk  
Publications: https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/pubs/latestpubs.aspx  

14-19, 
Partnerships 
 
 
 
A Levels, 
Curricula 
 
 
 
Apprenticeshi
ps, VET 
programmes 
 
 
Educational 
research, 
Partnerships 

Jones, C.A. and Lawson, K. (2006). 14-19: transition - an aid to partnership working 
practices. London: LSN. 
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062515&P=062515PD&actio
n=pdfdl&src=WEBGEN  

Jones, C.A. and Duckett, I. (2006). Putting Learning at the centre of applied A-
Levels. London: LSN. 
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062588&P=062588PD&actio
n=pdfdl&src=XOWEB  

Shirley, T., Burgess, C., Chivers, A., Fletcher, M., Monteiro, H. and Steele, A. (2006). 
Integrated approaches to apprenticeship delivery. London: LSN. 
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062539&P=062539PD&actio
n=pdfdl&src=XOWEB  

Morris, A. and Norman, L. (2006). Collaborative research in practice: illustrated by 
the LSDA Regional Research Scheme; Building effective research: 3. London: LSN. 
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=041417&P=041417PD&actio
n=pdfdl&src=xoweb 

 
Ministry of Social Development (MSD) Country New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.msd.govt.nz  
Publications: http://www.msd.govt.nz/publications/recent-publications.html  
Domestic 
violence 

Taskforce for Action on Violence within Families (2006). First report. Wellington: 
MSD. http://www.msd.govt.nz/documents/work-areas/sector-policy/te-rito/taskforce-
report-action-on-violence.pdf  

 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) Country: USA 
 
Website: http://nces.ed.gov/  
What’s new: http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/  

Achievement, 
Statistics 
 
 
Early 
childhood 
 
 
 
Education 
finance 
 
Student 
finance 

Braun, H., Jenkins, F. and Grigg, W. (2006). A closer look at Charter Schools using 
hierarchical linear modeling. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard//pdf/studies/2006460.pdf  

Mulligan, G.M. and Denton Flanagan, K. (2006). Age 2: Findings From the 2-Year-
Old Follow-up of the Early Childhood Longitudinal Study, Birth Cohort (ECLS-B). 
Washington, DC: NCES. http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006043.pdf  

Johnson, F. (2006).  Current expenditures for public Elementary and Secondary 
education: school year 2003-04. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006352.pdf  

Berkner, L., Chang Wei, C. and Griffith, J. (2006). Student financing of 
undergraduate education: 2003–04, with a special analysis of the net price of 
attendance and Federal education tax benefits. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006186.pdf  

 
 
 
 

https://www.lsneducation.org.uk
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/pubs/latestpubs.aspx
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062515&P=062515PD&actio
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062588&P=062588PD&actio
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062539&P=062539PD&actio
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=041417&P=041417PD&actio
http://www.msd.govt.nz
http://www.msd.govt.nz/publications/recent-publications.html
http://www.msd.govt.nz/documents/work-areas/sector-policy/te-rito/taskforce
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/
http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard//pdf/studies/2006460.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006043.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006352.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2006/2006186.pdf
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National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.ncver.edu.au  
What’s new: http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm  
Local 
authority role, 
Partnerships 

Waterhouse, P., Virgona, C. and Brown, R. (2006). Creating synergies: Local 
government facilitating learning and development through partnerships. Adelaide, 
SA: NCVER. http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4013.pdf 

 
National Children’s Bureau (NCB) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ncb.org.uk/  
Bullying Smith, P., Mahdavi, J., Carvalho, M. and Tippett, N. (2006). An investigation into 

cyberbullying, its forms, awareness and impact, and the relationship between age 
and gender in cyberbullying. London: NCB. http://www.anti-
bullyingalliance.org/documents/CyberbullyingreportFINAL230106.pdf 

 
National Children’s Home (NCH) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nch.org.uk  
What’s new: http://www.nch.org.uk/information/  

Child abuse, 
Internet 

Carr, J. (2006). 'Out of sight, out of mind'. Tackling child sex abuse images on the 
internet – a global challenge. London: NCH. 
http://www.nch.org.uk/uploads/documents/0151_OutofSigh_%20Exec.pdf  

 
National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (NSPCC) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nspcc.org.uk  
Research: http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html  
Bullying, Youth 
support 

National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (2006). Calls to ChildLine 
about sexual orientation, homophobia and homophobic bullying. London: NSPCC. 
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/WD_CasenotesSexualOrient
ation_gf37413.pdf  

 
National Youth Agency (NYA) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nya.org.uk/  
Publications: http://www.nya.org.uk/Templates/internal.asp?NodeID=90205  
Children's 
Services, Youth 
support 

Hibbert, T. (2006). Firm foundations: a framework and tools for identifying and acting 
on the needs of young people. Leicester: NYA. 
http://www.nya.org.uk/Shared_ASP_Files/UploadedFiles/C25D1ABF-7A93-4C92-
942A-C32678C77F95_firmfoundations.pdf  

 
New South Wales Commission for Children & Young People Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au 
Publications: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/publications/ 
EMAIL ALERT: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/cgi-bin/forms/eaddress.pl 
Citizenship 
 
 
 
 
 
Wellbeing 

New South Wales Commission for Children and Young People (2006). Submission 
to the Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters. Inquiry into current levels of 
voter enrolment. Sydney: NSW CCYP. 
http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/committee.nsf/v3ListSubmissions?
open&ParentUNID=38A63428B8DE1036CA257179000AEA19  

New South Wales Commission for Children and Young People (2006). Feeling 
good. Submission to NSW Health's Health Futures Project. Sydney: NSW CCYP. 

http://www.ncver.edu.au
http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4013.pdf
http://www.ncb.org.uk/
http://www.anti
http://www.nch.org.uk
http://www.nch.org.uk/information/
http://www.nch.org.uk/uploads/documents/0151_OutofSigh_%20Exec.pdf
http://www.nspcc.org.uk
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/WD_CasenotesSexualOrient
http://www.nya.org.uk/
http://www.nya.org.uk/Templates/internal.asp?NodeID=90205
http://www.nya.org.uk/Shared_ASP_Files/UploadedFiles/C25D1ABF-7A93-4C92
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/publications/
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/cgi-bin/forms/eaddress.pl
http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/prod/parlment/committee.nsf/v3ListSubmissions
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http://kids.nsw.gov.au/files/healthfutures_submission.pdf 

 
New South Wales Department of Education & Training Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.nsw.gov.au/education.asp  
Publications http://www.bookshop.nsw.gov.au/category.jsp?category=150  
EMAIL ALERT  
Early years 
education, 
Literacy 

Louden, W., Rohl, M., Barratt Pugh, C., Brown, C., Cairney, T., Elderfield, J., House, 
H., Meiers, M., Ricalland, J. and Rowe, K. (2005). In teachers' hands: effective 
teaching practices in the early years of schooling. Canberra, ACT: DEST. 
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/2CE61B9C-C20B-4529-964B-
5953311E5738/10110/In_Teachers_Hands_FINAL_for_web.pdf  

 
New Zealand Ministry of Education (MoE)  Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.minedu.govt.nz   

Publications: http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2
107  

Adult Literacy 
and numeracy, 
Assessment 
 
 
 
Annual Report, 
Literacy 
 
 
Further 
Education 
quality 
 
 
Further 
Education 
reform 
 
Further 
Education 
reform 
 
 
 
Mathematics, 
Science 
 
 
Professional 
development, 
ICT initiatives 
 
 
Teacher 
recruitment 
retention 
 
 
Teaching 
strategies 
 

New Zealand Council for Educational Research (2006). Assessment for foundation 
learning. The importance of purposeful assessment in adult literacy, numeracy and 
language courses. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/assessment-
foundation-FULL-REPORT.pdf 

Holland, C. (2006). Resource teachers: literacy data collection 2004. Wellington: 
MoE. http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/RT-
Lit2004.pdf  

Tertiary Sector Performance Analysis and Reporting (2006). Tertiary Education 
Strategy 2002-2007 Monitoring Report 2005. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Monitoring_Report_
2005.zip  (3.2 Mb) 

Shepheard, M. (2006). Making Use? - views on the use and usefulness of the 
Tertiary Education Strategy 2002/07. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Making-Use-pdf.pdf  

Smart, W. (2006). Outcomes of the New Zealand tertiary education system - a 
synthesis of the evidence. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/outcomes-of-the-nz-
tertiary-education-system.pdf  

Hipkins, R. and Neill, A. (2006). Shifting balances. The impact of Level 1 NCEA on 
teaching of mathematics and science. Wellington: MoE. 
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11372_v1/shifting-balances-1.pdf 
(4.83 Mb) 

Neill, A. and Maguire, T. (2006). An evaluation of the CAS Pilot Project. Wellington: 
MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/CAS%20Pilot%20Pr
oject.pdf  

Kane, R.G. and Mallon, M. (2006). Perceptions of teachers and teaching. 
Wellington: MoE. http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11171_v1/ite-
perceptions.pdf  

Hipkins, R., Conner, L. and Neill, A. (2006). Shifting balances. The impact of the 
NCEA implementation on the teaching of geography and home economics. 
Wellington: MoE. 

http://kids.nsw.gov.au/files/healthfutures_submission.pdf
http://www.nsw.gov.au/education.asp
http://www.bookshop.nsw.gov.au/category.jsp?category=150
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/2CE61B9C-C20B-4529-964B
http://www.minedu.govt.nz
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/assessment
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/RT
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Monitoring_Report_
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Making-Use-pdf.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/outcomes-of-the-nz
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11372_v1/shifting-balances-1.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/CAS%20Pilot%20Pr
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11171_v1/ite
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Curricula, 
Examinations 
 
 
 
Further 
Education 

http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11380_v1/shiftingbalances2.pdf  

Hipkins, R., Conner, L. and Neill, A. (2006). Shifting Balances - The impact of the 
NCEA Implementation on the Teaching of Geography and Home Economics. 
Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/ShiftingBalances2.p
df  

Earle, D. (2006). Lining Up? The influence of the Tertiary Education Strategy 
2002/07 on tertiary education organisation profile objectives. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Lining-Up-pdf.pdf  

 
Nuffield Review of 14-19 Education & Training Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk  
Publications http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml  
   
Assessment 
 
 
 
 
Educational 
Maintenance 
Allowance 

Ecclestone, K. (2006). Assessment in post-14 education: the implications of 
principles, practices and politics for learning and achievement. Oxford: University of 
Oxford, Department of Educational Studies. http://www.nuffield14-
19review.org.uk/files/documents125-1.pdf  

Maguire, S. and Thompson, J. (2006). Paying young people to stay on at school - 
does it work? Evidence from the evaluation of the piloting of the Education 
Maintenance Allowance (EMA). Oxford: University of Oxford, Department of 
Educational Studies. http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents124-
1.pdf  

 
Office for Standards in Education (OFSTED) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/  

Publications http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.list&sortBy=date&
year=2005  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/mailinglist/index.cfm  

Childcare, 
Wellbeing 

 
 
 
 
Inspection 

Office for Standards in Education (2006). Early years: safe and sound. London: 
Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.displayfile&id=425
0&type=pdf  

Office for Standards in Education (2006). School inspection: guide to the Law part 1: 
the statutory basis for inspection. London: Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.displayfile&id=424
5&type=pdf 

 
Scottish Executive Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/  
Education 
publications: 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464  

Apprenticeships 
 
 
 
Attainment, 
Gender 
 
 
 

Scottish Executive (2006). Building on our Success: improving Modern 
Apprenticeships: Consultation Paper. London: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/143221/0036328.pdf  

Condie, R., McPhee, A., Forde, C., Kane, J. and Head, G. (2006). Review of 
strategies to address gender inequalities in Scottish schools, Final Report. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/113793/0027652.pdf  

http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11380_v1/shiftingbalances2.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/ShiftingBalances2.p
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Lining-Up-pdf.pdf
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml
http://www.nuffield14
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents124
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.list&sortBy=date&
http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/mailinglist/index.cfm
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.displayfile&id=425
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.displayfile&id=424
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/143221/0036328.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/113793/0027652.pdf
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Children's 
workforce, 
Early years 
education 
 
ICT 
 
 
 
Independent 
education 
 
 
 
Legal systems, 
Youth justice 
 
Looked after 
children, NEET 
 
Multi-agency 
working, 
Safeguarding 
 
 
NEET 
 
 
 
 
Safeguarding 
 
 
 
School meals 
 
 
 
SEN, Youth 
support 
 
 
 
Sustainable 
development 
 
 
Young people 

Scottish Executive (2006). National Review of the Early Years and Childcare 
Workforce: Scottish Executive Response: Investing in Children's Futures. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/142793/0036099.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). The National Grid for Learning Scotland Progress Report 
4. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/131043/0031321.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). The Registration of Independent Schools in Scotland: 
Guidance Notes. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138523/0034472.pdf  

Stevenson, R., Barry, A.-M. and Johnstone, P. (2006). Getting it right for every child 
– Proposals for action. Analysis of consultation responses. Edinburgh: Scottish 
Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/91862/0021926.pdf  

York Consulting Ltd (2006). Entitlement to Learning Scoping Study. Edinburgh: 
Scottish Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/133485/0031780.pdf  

Francis, J., McGhee, J. and Mordaunt, E. (2006). Protecting children in Scotland: 
An investigation of risk assessment and inter-agency collaboration in the use of 
Child Protection Orders. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/923/0038163.pdf  

McGregor, A., Clelland, D. and Reid, J. (2006). Evaluation of measurement options 
for those aged 16-19 not in employment, education or training (NEET). Edinburgh: 
Scottish Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138232/0034411.pdf  

Granville, S. and Mulholland, S. (2006). Protecting vulnerable groups: Scottish 
vetting and barring scheme analysis of the Consultation. Edinburgh: Scottish 
Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/143722/0036500.pdf  

Bowden, C., Holmes, M. and Mackenzie, H. (2006). Evaluation of a pilot scheme to 
encourage local suppliers to supply food to schools. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138163/0034389.pdf  

Riddell, S., Stafford, A., Maguire, R., Ahlgren, L. and Burns, C. (2006). Evaluation of 
Enquire, the Scottish advice service for additional support for learning: report 1. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/140699/0034637.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). Learning for our future: Scotland's first action Plan for the 
UN decade of education for sustainable development. Edinburgh: Scottish 
Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/137705/0034170.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). Youthwork: opportunities for all: A consultation paper to 
inform a national youth strategy. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138295/0034420.pdf  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Scottish Parliament Country: UK – Scotland 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/142793/0036099.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/131043/0031321.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138523/0034472.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/91862/0021926.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/133485/0031780.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/923/0038163.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138232/0034411.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/143722/0036500.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138163/0034389.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/140699/0034637.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/137705/0034170.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/138295/0034420.pdf
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Website: http://www.scottish.parliament.uk  
Research: http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/children.htm Children & 

young people 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/education.htm 
Education 

School 
transport 

Berry, K. and Georghiou, N. (2006). School transport (SPICe Briefing 06/57). 
Edinburgh: Scottish Parliament. 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/briefings-06/SB06-57.pdf  

 
Social Care Institute for Excellence (SCIE)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.scie.org.uk  
Publications: http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/datelist.asp  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/email.asp  
Behaviour 
management, 
Parenting 

Social Care Institute for Excellence (2006). Parent-training/education programmes 
in the management of children with conduct disorders. London: SCIE. 
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/misc/parenttraining.pdf  

 
Statistics Canada Country: Canada 
 
Website: http://www.statcan.ca/start.html  
Education 
Publications 

http://www.statcan.ca:8081/english/clf/query.html?col=alle&ht=0&la=en&rf=0&qc=0&
qp=&qt=+%2Bkeywords:education  

  
Education 
systems 

Blouin, P., Courchesne, M.-J. and Thony, I. (2006). Summary public school 
indicators for the Provinces and Territories, 1997-1998 to 2003-2004. Ottawa, ON: 
Statistics Canada. http://www.statcan.ca/english/research/81-595-MIE/81-595-
MIE2006044.pdf  

 
Teachernet Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.teachernet.co.uk  
Publications http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/home/home.aspx  
  
Food 
technology, 
National 
Curriculum 
 
School 
admissions, 
School 
registers 

Food Fortnight Ltd (2006). Putting the Ooo back into food - A guide to including 
Cookery within the National Curriculum. London: Food Fortnight Ltd. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/Cookery-guide-2006.pdf  

 
Department for Education and Skills (2006). The Education (Pupil Registration), 
(England) Regulations 2006. London: DfES. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/UKSI-20061751.pdf  

 
Training and Development Agency for Schools (TDA) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.tda.gov.uk/  
Publications: http://www.tda.gov.uk/about/publications.aspx  
  
Initial teacher 
training 

GfK NOP (2006). Provider perception study 2006. London: TDA. 
http://www.tda.gov.uk/upload/resources/pdf/p/pps2006.pdf  

 
 
UNESCO Institute for Statistics (UIS) Country: International 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/children.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/education.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/briefings-06/SB06-57.pdf
http://www.scie.org.uk
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/datelist.asp
http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/email.asp
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/misc/parenttraining.pdf
http://www.statcan.ca/start.html
http://www.statcan.ca:8081/english/clf/query.html?col=alle&ht=0&la=en&rf=0&qc=0&
http://www.statcan.ca/english/research/81-595-MIE/81-595
http://www.teachernet.co.uk
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/home/home.aspx
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/Cookery-guide-2006.pdf
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/UKSI-20061751.pdf
http://www.tda.gov.uk/
http://www.tda.gov.uk/about/publications.aspx
http://www.tda.gov.uk/upload/resources/pdf/p/pps2006.pdf
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Website: http://www.uis.unesco.org  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev_en.php?ID=2867_201&ID2=DO_TOPIC  
Education 
systems 

UNESCO Institute for Statistics (2006). Global Education Digest 2006. Comparing 
education statistics across the world. Montreal: UIS. 
http://www.uis.unesco.org/TEMPLATE/pdf/ged/2006/GED2006.pdf  

 
Victoria Department of Education & Training (VDET) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/default.asp  
Research http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/about/research/researchpublications.htm  
Educational 
policy 
 
Learning 
strategies, 
Pupil 
performance 

Victoria Department of Education and Training (2006). Building futures. Melbourne, 
VIC: DET. 
http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/assetman/bf/BFcommitment.pdf  

Cole, P., Mahar, S. and Vindurampulle, O. (2006). Understanding year 9 students: a 
theoretical perspective and implications for policy and practice. Melbourne, VIC: DET. 
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/publ/research/publ/UnderstandingYear9_P
artA-rpt.pdf Part A 

https://www.det.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/publ/research/publ/UnderstandingYear9_
PartB-rpt.pdf  Part B 

 
Victoria Office for Youth (VOfY) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/  

News: http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/web21/ofy/dvcofy.nsf/headingpagesdisplay/news+and+
events  

  
Youth support
  

Victoria Office for Youth (2006). Future directions: An action agenda for young 
people. Melbourne, VIC: VOFY. 
http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/Web21/ofy/rwpgslib.nsf/GraphicFiles/0806-
36FutureDirections/$file/0806-36FutureDirections.pdf  

 
Youth Justice Board Country: UK - England/Wales 
 
Website: http://www.youth-justice-board.gov.uk  
Publications: http://www.youth-justice-board.gov.uk/Publications/Scripts/default.asp?eP=YJB  
  
ICT initiatives, 
Youth justice 

Youth Justice Board for England and Wales (2006). Wiring up youth justice. London: 
YJB. http://www.youth-justice-
board.gov.uk/Publications/Downloads/b282Wireup%20justice.pdf  

 

http://www.uis.unesco.org
http://www.uis.unesco.org/ev_en.php?ID=2867_201&ID2=DO_TOPIC
http://www.uis.unesco.org/TEMPLATE/pdf/ged/2006/GED2006.pdf
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/default.asp
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/about/research/researchpublications.htm
http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/assetman/bf/BFcommitment.pdf
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/publ/research/publ/UnderstandingYear9_P
https://www.det.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/publ/research/publ/UnderstandingYear9_
http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/
http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/web21/ofy/dvcofy.nsf/headingpagesdisplay/news+and+
http://www.youth.vic.gov.au/Web21/ofy/rwpgslib.nsf/GraphicFiles/0806
http://www.youth-justice-board.gov.uk
http://www.youth-justice-board.gov.uk/Publications/Scripts/default.asp?eP=YJB
http://www.youth-justice

